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Camp Phares

....

George Washington Phares moved to Pine City 
believing that Cross Lake was destined to be a 
resort spot. He built four cottages on the east 
side of Cross Lake near the Chengwatana Dam.

Photo from  PCAHA Collection

Pine Poker  
June 12, 1924

Birch gate constructed by Elmer Pogue

Photo courtesy of Dorothy Glasow
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George Phares 
outfitted the place with 
a variety of boats. They 
were available for the 
general public to rent 
at 25¢ an hour or $1.50 a 
day. The cottages 
included a boat and 
rented for $20 and $25 
dollars a week,  

At the end of the 1929 
season there was a 
action sale at Camp 
Phares. Photo courtesy of Jim Blanchard

Pine Poker  
October 24, 1929

Pine Poker  
October 17, 1929

The auction sale was so large it had 
to be continued the following week.



Compiled By:

From Our Files:  

Camp Phares

....

Then George Phares leased the Bede 
house on the west side of Cross Lake. 
He made plans to open it as a summer 
resort. He apparently also called this 
location Camp Phares. 

In 1932 he had another large auction. 
This time he got out of the resort 
business for good. 

Pine Poker  
October 31, 1929

Pine Poker  
April 14, 1932

Pine Poker  
April 21, 1932
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H. H. Silsbee 
operated the original 
Camp Phares as Pine 
Camp. In 1931 he 
added a dance 
pavilion to the 
location.  

Pine Poker  
May 5, 1932

Pine Poker Pioneer  
March 15, 1945

Pine Poker  
June 25, 1931

Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Reed 
took over the second 
Camp Phares location, 
operating a resort called 
Len Haven. 

And George Phares moved 
to Sturgeon Lake where 
he ran a restaurant and 
was postmaster. 


